Special Page, Inside Front

The Redford Observer, The Livonian Observer - THE OBSERVER NEWSPAPERS -- The Plymouth Observer, The Farmington Observer

Remember These?- the 'Good Old Days' in Livonia



AN HISTORICAL MARKER was erected last year at the site of Livonia's Newburgh Cemetery on Ann Arbor Trail west of Wayne Rd. The reason? Livonia pioneers organized the burial society that established the cemetery as long ago as 1832—and it continues to be

properly maintained. Containing 2.35 acres of land, the cemetery contains the remains of three Revolutionary War vet-erans and more than 50 persons who fought in the Civil War. Although 75 fombstones were vandalized some seven years ago, most have been restored.







FIVE MILE AND Farmington Roads now one of the major intersections in modern Livonia – once looked like this – and not too long ago, either. Sitting on the southwest corner of the intersection, where a mod ern shopping center now

stands, was Harvey Jahn's lumber yard. The Jahn family later built a hardware store at the location. The old Livonia Center School, now part of the Board of Education complex, is visible at the rear of the picture.



LAT MANUE CONTRACTORNEY CONTRACTORNAL AND CONTRA years.



STANDARD SCHOOL, one of the first "little red schoolhouses" to be built in Michigan has stood for many years on Six Mile and Newburgh Roads. AND CONTROL OF AN AND A CONTROL

MERRI-FIVE HOBBY SHOP

31208 Five Mile Rd., Merri-Five Center

SPECIAL

\$249

BIRTHDAY

RACE CAR KIT

LIVONIA'S ROYAL FAMILY of bowling looks like this today-25 years after opening the area's first bowling establishment, the Livonia Lanes. The group includes: (from left) Warren Hoff-man, Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Hoffman, Cass Hoffman and Mrs. Lois McAllister.

Livonia Lanes 25 Years Old

round seats for the bowlers, leet and James Kinahan is the telescores, speciator seats, pin contractor footh of Rosedal racks, and lockers finished in Gardens). The building will be matching colors and the alleys 50x128 feet with plenty of park-will have center ball returns. "William Miller is the arch. (Cont on Inside Back Cover) By W. W. Edgar

By W. W. Edgar Strolling down through Mem-ory Lance the other evening, al-time to the revening, al-back the tears as even the dis-part canter turbing through the years. I came upon two men-standing in front of a vacant plece of property just west of Merriman, on Pymouth Read. This was back in 1940, long before we knew of such a place as Peerl Harbor ... FD.R. was just completing his second term in the White House and Livnia Township Hisl.—before rural country side, with twenty-seven farms under cultivation and his 8,000 population was al-most like one bing family. THE TWO MEN were stand-

most like one big family. THE TWO MIEN were sind-ing there to MIEN were sind-ing there to MIEN were sind-ing there to MIEN and the single and just wondering of the single there apply the single single single there apply and the single single single works the single single single single single bound single sing

p in Plymouth and are no mger pleased with conditions ad the lanes, so we hought evid build our own, for the bills down here." In the second secon

all. his morning, in the loo hen they studied the la the land and the "bow y" was just a dream, se iles away another grou

long : first newspaper, IN THE APPLI 24, 1940, edi-on, appeared this story on the ont page:

nt page: 'Announcement was made t weekend by Clarence Hoff-n and Victor Petschulat, of ian and Victor Petschure, losedale Gardens, of plans to construct a new bowling alley. "It will contain eight of the finest bowling alleys in the constry and will be installed by the Brunswick Company that is celebrating its 100th year in business this year.



TO THE **Observer** Newspapers ON YOUR



ANNIVERSARY

"Serving an Ever Increasing Community With Ever Increasing Facilities"



We are privileged to be printers for THE OBSERVER NEWSPAPERS.

POST PRINTING COMPANY ABBE PRESS INCORPORATED KRAMER PRINTING COMPANY AREA CODE 313 DETROIT 26, MICHIGAN